

# Ward Alliance Meeting

<b>Date &amp; Time:</b>	Thursday , 28th April @ 5.15 pm
<b>Location:</b>	Worsbrough Library

1. Welcome and Introductions / attendees			
<b>Chairperson:</b>	Cllr John Clarke		
<b>CDO:</b>	Michelle Toone		
<b>Secretary:</b>	Andrea Greaves		
<b>Committee Members:</b>	Cllr Roy Bowser, Cllr Jake Lodge, Tracy Hamby		
<b>Guest:</b>	Helen Totty & Richard Totty from Barnsley Main Heritage Group		
2. Apologies for absence			
Alison Sidebottom, Allison Johnson, Alan Littlewood			
3. Presentation from Barnsley Main Heritage Group		Action/Decision	Action lead
<p>Helen and Richard gave the group an overview of their activities and planned events. The group is looking to install five interpretation boards to focus the pit head; the old canal; flora; fauna; and the mud stack to encourage intergenerational learning and life-long learning.</p> <p>As an open and welcoming group Barnsley Main see residents regularly, often walking their dogs. If they are on site they offer a coffee and chat to passers-by. The boards give those who are now retired somewhere to bring their grandchildren to share in local history. The Group hopes that the boards will provide an asset for children and young people to learn about their local heritage with their families or in organised groups.</p> <p>The group plans to involve local volunteers, including linking with Scouts and Beta Lives (a service for adults with learning difficulties) to ensure they meet the needs of the target groups.</p>		<p><b>Ward Alliance to consider application</b></p>	
4. Notes of Last Meeting		Action/Decision	Action lead
Agreed as a true and accurate record.		<b>All</b>	<b>MT</b>
5. Matters arising		Action/Decision	Action lead
<p><b>Anti Social Behaviour Signage</b> Approval received from the Council coms department for the proposed design by South Yorkshire Police.</p>			<b>MT</b>

	<p>MT has contacted Taylormade Signs for quotes for different types of signage. The quantity required will be determined by the associated costs:</p> <p>Dibond signs:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Option 1 – x50, A5 flat dibond signs with print applied - £200+VAT (£4+VAT each)</li> <li>Option 2 – x50, A5 dibond signs same as above but with 1 rail on the back and supplied with lamp post banding - £1825+VAT (£36.50+VAT each)</li> </ul> <p>Correx Signs</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Option 1 – x50, A4 flat dibond signs with print applied - £375+VAT (£7.50+VAT each)</li> <li>Option 2 – x50, A4 dibond signs same as above but with 2 rails on the back and supplied with lamp post banding (x2) - £3625+VAT (£72.50+VAT each)</li> </ul>	<p><b>Agreed to have 100 A4 Correx signs printed; 50 to be put up around the area, and 50 spares in case of damage/ wear &amp; tear.</b></p>	
	<p><b>Park Road Toilets</b> The works to remove the toilets has been completed.</p>		
	<p><b>Benches – Cutting Edge Crossroads &amp; Kendal Vale</b> Benches require to be repaired and area around it to be cleaned up.</p>	<p><b>MT to contact Philip at Men in Sheds to see if there is any progress with getting the improvements started.</b></p>	<p><b>MT</b></p>
	<p><b>Defibrillator Worsbrough Mill</b> MT has received the defibrillator and is currently waiting on the Safe case being delivered so that it can be installed. Cllr Clark proposed the location post codes to be added to the defib cabinets.</p>	<p>Mt to liaise with supplier and the Mill to arrange fitting once case has been delivered. Mt to get postcode labels for the defib</p>	<p><b>MT</b></p>
<p><b>6. Declarations of pecuniary &amp; Non-Pecuniary Interest</b></p>		<p><b>Action/Decision</b></p>	<p><b>Action lead</b></p>
	<p>Cllr John Clarke declared an interest in the Barnsley Main application. Cllr Jake Lodge declared an interest in the Dale Juniors application.</p>	<p><b>Cllr Clarke &amp; Cllr Lodge had nonpecuniary interests and were able to vote.</b></p>	
<p><b>7. Ward Alliance Budget 2021/2022</b></p>		<p><b>Action/Decision</b></p>	<p><b>Action lead</b></p>
	<p><b>Total allocation for 2022/2023:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Main Fund = £19,240.43</li> <li>Engagement Fund = £1,076.58</li> </ul>		<p><b>MT</b></p>
<p><b>8. WAF Applications</b></p>		<p><b>Action/ Decision</b></p>	<p><b>Action lead</b></p>
	<p><u>Barnsley Main Heritage Group £1,200</u> To install information boards around the whole of the Central Area.</p>	<p><b>The group agreed to contribute £600 towards the project.</b></p>	<p><b>MT</b></p>

	<u>Worsbrough Dale Juniors £300</u> To purchase training equipment for U7's and U8's.	<b>The group agreed to fund in full.</b>	<b>MT</b>
	<u>Small Sparks – Worsbrough Wives Group £150</u> To subsidise costs for speakers who come along to the events and talk about a range of subjects.	<b>The group agreed to fund in full.</b>	<b>MT</b>
	<u>Worsbrough Coffee &amp; Craft Group £315.30</u> To purchase additional tables (foldable) to accommodate increased numbers of attendees.	<b>The group agreed to fund in full by email prior to this meeting. Ratified decision</b>	<b>MT</b>
	<u>Hope Connects – 120 (10 % within Worsbrough)</u> To cover one month shortfall – group applied to all five Ward Alliances.	<b>Group rejected application as not within remit of Worsbrough area.</b>	<b>MT</b>
<b>9. Area Council Update</b>		<b>Action/Decision</b>	<b>Action lead</b>
	At the last Central Area Council meeting the YMCA gave an overview of the work they're doing with children. YMCA hold the contract to provide emotional resilience for children and young people. The contract for the Youth Work Fund is out to tender and has a value of £65,000. The Educational Element of the Clean & Green contract is back out to tender.		<b>JC</b>
<b>10. Current/Ongoing Ward Actions</b>		<b>Action/Decision</b>	<b>Action lead</b>
	<b><u>Environmental Working Group (EWG)</u></b> Group meeting held on 27.04.2022 Good response from Ward Green, Mill Academy, Bankend School for the poster competition. Winners have been chosen and the designs will be made into signage. Winners and runners up will receive a prize. Schools are also taking part in the Bottles for Benches initiative. Children are invited to bring used bottles into school on Wednesday 11th May which will then be collected Neighbourhood services. The NS operatives will do a meet and greet with the children and talk about the recycling process. BMBC council comms have also agreed to support the day and capture photos and video footage. The Mill Academy have volunteered to organise at least one litter pick per term. Litter & crime strategy group meeting scheduled to take place in the next couple of months. Residents and community groups will be invited to attend.	<b>WA will be updated of outcomes/ actions of EWG meetings</b>	<b>MT / KE</b>
	<b><u>Worsbrough Local History Day</u></b> The event is scheduled to take place on Friday, 20th May and Saturday, 21st May at the Miner's Welfare Hall. The miners memorial will be unveiled at 10am on Saturday 21 <sup>st</sup> . There will be music from Barnsley Brass including a procession from the Memorial to the Miners Welfare. Also, that weekend: The launch of a new heritage trail!	<b>WA members to attend &amp; support this event.</b>	<b>MT</b>

	<p>The two-day event will also feature displays and exhibitions from:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Worsbrough Local History Groups</li> <li>• National Union of Mine Workers</li> <li>• Barnsley Heritage Connects</li> <li>• Wish Industrial &amp; Social Heritage Society</li> <li>• Worsbrough Mill</li> <li>• Worsbrough Ward Alliance.</li> </ul> <p>Posters to be posted around Worsbrough Area. Proposal to open Worsbrough Community Church and St Thomas Church on Saturday and also have a shuttle bus from Lew Whitehead centre to Miner's Welfare, and to be funded out of the WA budget.</p>	<p><b>MT to check costs for shuttle buses. AG to check with Red Lion if attendees could use their car park as well.</b></p>	
<b>9. Upcoming Activities/ Areas of Focus</b>			
	<p><b><u>Queen's Platinum Jubilee</u></b></p> <p>There are a number of events organised by local groups over the bank holiday weekend:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• TYA Community Gala Wednesday 1<sup>st</sup> June</li> <li>• Miner's Welfare community Gala on Friday 3<sup>rd</sup> June</li> <li>• Bankend friends community Gala on Sat 4<sup>th</sup> June</li> </ul> <p>MT to discuss what events Library, Malters Court &amp; Elms Court, Lew Whitehead Centre and Pavilion may have. WA Group potentially to support in terms of funding. MT to ask Worsbrough Village to put in for Small Sparks funding.</p>		<p><b>MT</b></p>
<b>10. AOB</b>		<b>Action/Decision</b>	<b>Action lead</b>
	<p><b>None</b></p>		
<b>11. Dates and times of future meetings</b>		<b>Action/Decision</b>	<b>Action lead</b>
	<p>The Ward Alliance agreed to continue to the six weekly schedule and to conduct the meetings in person. There will be additional meetings in between with various working groups. The next meeting of the Ward Alliance is:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 09.06. @ 5.30 pm, Worsbrough Library</li> <li>• 21.07. @ 5.30 pm, Worsbrough Library</li> <li>• 01.09. @ 5.30 pm, Worsbrough Library</li> <li>• 13.10. @ 5.30 pm, Worsbrough Library</li> </ul>		<p><b>AG</b></p>